
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 28 August 2019 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor R White 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor Mrs I Brown 
Councillor S Carlton 
Councillor M Cope 
Councillor P Harris 
 

 
 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor Mrs S Michael 
Councillor Mrs S Saddington 
Councillor I Walker 
Councillor K Walker 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 

 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 
  
DATE: Thursday, 5 September 2019 at 6.00 pm 
  
VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, 

Notts. NG24 1BY 
 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 

 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 
 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 June 2019 
 

4 - 7 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
4.   Pavement Licences - Newark Town Centre 

 
8 - 12 

5.   Schemelink for Pub Watch 
 

13 - 15 

6.   Licensing Act Training - Mansfield 
 

16 - 17 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
7.   Licensing Committee Forward Plan (October 2019 to September 2020) 

 
18 

8.   Community Alcohol Partnership Update 
 

Verbal 
Report 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
9.   Update on Quarterly Performance and Enforcement Matters (April to June 

2019) 
 

19 - 23 

10.   Temporary Event Notices (April to June 2019) 
 

24 - 46 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
11.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
 

 To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

 

None 
 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark, Notts. NG24 1BY on Thursday, 13 June 2019 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) 
Councillor R White (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold, Councillor L Brazier, Councillor Mrs B Brooks, 
Councillor Mrs I Brown, Councillor M Cope, Councillor R Jackson, 
Councillor Mrs S Michael, Councillor Mrs S Saddington, Councillor 
I Walker, Councillor K Walker and Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor S Carlton and Councillor P Harris  

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting.  

 
2 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING 

 
 NOTED that an audio recording was to be made of the meeting by the Council. 

 
3 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 MARCH 2019 

 
 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2018 

be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

4 A COMMUNITY ALCOHOL PARTNERSHIP FOR OLLERTON, BOUGHTON & EDWINSTOWE 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 
in relation to the work of the Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) in Ollerton, 
Boughton and Edwinstowe (OBE) and its possible expansion into Clipstone.  The 
report also sought a representative from the Committee on the Project Group.   
 
The report set out the aims of the CAP stating that its core activities included: 
education; enforcement; and business engagement.  It highlighted the specific work 
undertaken in OBE with the latest action plan being appended to the report.  The 
success of the CAP had been recognised locally which had prompted the request from 
the community of Clipstone to join the OBE Group.  It was also reported that there 
was potential for a CAP to be established in Newark with Members being requested to 
consider a specific potential area. 
 
The Business Manager, in presenting the report, noted that the OBE CAP continued to 
succeed in its aims.  He also noted that when a new CAP was established it attracted 
initial funding in the region of £2k and it was therefore suggested that Clipstone 
establish their own partnership.   
 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 3



The Business Manager updated the Committee on the possible establishment of a 
partnership in Newark.  Inspector Heather Sutton from Nottinghamshire Police had 
made enquiries as to whether this would be something the Council would wish to 
consider but it was noted that further work needed to be undertaken to establish the 
most appropriate area.  A Member queried whether the premises outside of Newark 
Town Centre would be included.  The Business Manager advised that work was most 
undertaken with off-licences to combat underage drinking but that some work was 
also done with public houses. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the establishment of an additional Community Alcohol Partnership 
to operate in the Clipstone area be supported;  

 
(b) Councillor Lee Brazier be the Committee’s representative to sit on 

the Ollerton, Boughton & Edwinstowe Community Alcohol 
Partnership and the Clipstone Community Alcohol Partnership 
Project Groups; and 

 
(c) the establishment of a Newark Community Alcohol Partnership be 

supported in principle. 
 

5 LICENSING MEMBERS TRAINING 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 
which informed Members of the planned Licensing Act training scheduled to take 
place on Wednesday, 3 July 2019.   
 
The report provided information as to the location and times of the event and the 
topics to be covered.  Members were asked to indicate whether they would be able to 
attend. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the report be noted; and 
 

(b) the following Members confirmed their availability: 
 

Attending 
Councillor Lee Brazier 
Councillor Irene Brown 
Councillor Rita Crowe 
Councillor Ronnie White 
 
Not Attending 
Councillor Kath Arnold 
Councillor Roger Jackson 
Councillor Sylvia Michael 
Councillor Ivor Walker 
 

Agenda Page 5



To Confirm 
Councillor Susan Saddington 

 
6 BEST BAR NONE SCHEME 

 
 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 

in relation to the proposals for the 2019/2020 county wide Best Bar None Scheme.   
 
The report set out the background to the scheme highlighting that the rewards 
available to licensees who provided good management, a safe and enjoyable 
environment for customers, discouraging binge drinking and the prevention of alcohol 
related crime.  Paragraph 3 of the report provided information on the Scheme to-date 
with details of proposed future undertakings listed at paragraph 4. 
 
The Chairman advised that the Scheme was to be launched locally through the Pub 
Watch Scheme, adding that the Pub Watch was growing in strength with the number 
of public houses attending increasing.   
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the progress of the Nottinghamshire County Best Bar None Scheme 
be noted; and 

 
(b) support be given to the Scheme in 2019/2020. 

 
7 DRINKING IN PUBLIC SPACES 

 
 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 

which sought Members’ approval to undertake a consultation on the designation of a 
Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) in Newark Town Centre to control drinking in 
the street and to remove controls in other areas of the district.   
 
The report set out the background to the introduction of the Orders in October 2014 
under the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime & Policing Act 2014 and that all the current 
Designated Public Places Orders (DPPO) be replaced by the PSPOs.  It was reported 
that Newark & Sherwood currently had 14 DPPOs across the district relating to 
alcohol control.  The responses to the initial consultation carried out were highlighted 
in paragraph 4 of the report which noted that there was not widespread alcohol 
related anti-social behaviour across the district but that there were some localised 
‘hot spot’ areas, predominantly in Newark Town Centre and that discussions had been 
held with the Police and Newark Town Council about this matter.  Details of the 
proposals were detailed in paragraph 5 of the report.   
 

In considering the report Members discussed the proposals contained within the 
report in relation to the possible area to be covered by a PSPO in Newark and whether 
the removal of the current DPPO in Sutton on Trent would result in drinking in public 
spaces becoming an issue.  In response, the Business Manager advised that the 
proposal to remove the DPPO in Sutton on Trent was following comment from the 
Police that they had no evidence of any nuisance in that area.  If the order was 
removed and incidents of nuisance occurred the parish council could apply to have a 
PSPO put in place but that any request to do so must be supported by evidence. Agenda Page 6



 
AGREED (unanimously) that 
 

(a) the proposals listed in paragraphs 5.1 to 5.10 of the report be 
supported; and 

 
(b) a consultation period of 6 weeks be agreed. 

 
8 LICENSING FORWARD PLAN (JUNE 2019 - MAY 2020) 

 
 AGREED (unanimously) that the following items be added to the Licensing 

Committee Forward Plan: 
 

(a) Feedback from Licensing Training 
(b) Pavement Licences 
(c) Pubwatch Update 
(d) SchemeLink Update 

 
9 UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 

 
 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 

in relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 January 
and 31 March 2019 inclusive together with details of current ongoing enforcement 
issues.   
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

10 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES - JANUARY TO MARCH 2019 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment 
in relation to Temporary Event Notices received between 1 January and 31 March 
2019.   
 
In response to a query raised at a Licensing Training Session held with Members of the 
Committee, the Business Manager – Public Protection advised that all applications for 
Temporary Event Notices were emailed to the relevant Ward Members for 
information. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

 
Meeting closed at 7.10 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 7



LICENSING COMMITTEE  
5 SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
REVIEW OF PAVEMENT LICENCES IN NEWARK 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To Update Members on the review of Pavement Licences in Newark Town Centre. 
 
2.0 Background Information 
 
2.1 In March 2019 Members considered proposals for a review of pavement licences in 

Newark. 
 
2.2 It was agreed that the initial piece of work would be to survey all the premises in the town 

centre that had an outside seating/eating area. 
 
2.3 This survey has now been completed and the results are attached as Appendix One (to 

follow) to this report. 
 
2.5 It was also agreed that a small working group would be established to review the findings 

and look to establish a consistent approach to the conditions that can be applied to any 
licences issued. 

 
2.6 Provisional discussions have taken place with the Town Council and it has been agreed to 

draft some conditions that may be applicable.  A draft of these conditions is attached as 
Appendix Two to this report 

 
3.0 Proposals 
 
3.1 It is proposed that a meeting of the Working Group be convened to consider the results of 

the survey and to consider the draft conditions (subject to any amendment by Members). 
 
3.2 The County Council have an established Pavement Licence regime and it is therefore 

proposed that the Working Group consider the fee structure and the duration of the 
current County Council licences and seeks some consistency.  

 
4.0 Equalities Implications 
 
4.1 There are no equalities impacts arising from the contents of this report. 
 

5.0 Financial Implications (FIN19-20/756) 
 

5.1 There are no financial impacts arising from the contents of this report. 
 
6.0 Community Plan – Alignment to Objectives 
 
6.1 Objective 2: Reduce crime and anti-social behaviour, and increase feelings of safety in our 

communities:  Some outside areas have been the source of anti-social behaviour. 
 

Agenda Page 8

Agenda Item 4



6.2 Objective 5: Increase visits to Newark and Sherwood and the use of visitor attractions by 
local residents: a vibrant town centre with a well-controlled café style culture will increase 
visitors. 

 
6.3 Objective 7: Enhance and sustain Newark Town Centre: reducing anti-social behaviour by 

controlling and regularising outside eating and drinking areas will enhance the town centre 
 
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that: 
 

(a) the results of the survey be noted; 
 
(b) the draft conditions be reviewed with any suggested amendments being put 

forward; and 
 
(c) the role of the Working Group be supported. 

 
Reason for Recommendations 
 
To ensure that any outside drinking/eating areas are suitably controlled 
 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty – Business Manager - Public Protection on Ext. 
5467 
 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director - Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 9



APPENDIX TWO 
 
Draft Conditions for Outside Drinking/Eating Areas 
 
The outside area must be used soley for the purpose of consuming refreshments and not for 
any other purpose. 
 
The Street Café area should be used for the service and consumption of food and drink only. 
There should be no preparation or storage of food or drink outside the premises where 
there is a risk of contamination.  The Street Café must not operate a ‘Takeaway’ facility.  All 
food/drink consumed in the Street Café area should be ordered and purchased there. 
 
The Issuing Authority (or its Agent) may, if necessary, discreetly mark on the highway the 
extent of the Pavement Café area to ensure its accurate location.  
 
The Licence will only be granted if planning permission has been obtained, if required. 
 
The Pavement Café Licence only permits tables, chairs, umbrellas and barriers to be placed 
in the highway.  No other items, for example space heaters, are permitted.  Furniture must 
be of high quality, uniform style and should complement the surrounding area.  The use of 
plastic garden furniture or picnic tables will not be permitted.  Furniture must be in a clean 
and serviceable condition at all times.  
 
A barrier approximately 1.0m high incorporating a tapping rail not more than 150mm above 
the ground must be provided to guide persons safely around the Pavement Café.  Barriers 
must not be permanently fixed to the ground where this is public highway.  The barriers shall 
be designed to resist collapse or movement by being blown over or accidentally stumbled 
into.  
 
All emergency exits and routes from buildings must be kept clear.  
 
The area upon which the proposed seating and other furniture may be sited (“the Licensed 
Area”) will be defined on a plan attached to the licence and shall be used solely for the 
purpose of consuming refreshments.  No unauthorised obstructions are to be placed in the 
Licensed Area or on the public highway 
 
The hours of operation shall be specific to the Licence but will not be outside of 9am until 
11pm  
 
Furniture and barriers must be removed from the designated area at the end of the working 
day and shall not be stored on the highway.  
 
It is the responsibility of the Licence Holder to obtain all other consents necessary to extend 
their business onto the highway including where appropriate, any amendment to their 
existing liquor licence or change of use consent.  
 
The Licence Holder shall not cause any obstruction or danger to people using the highway. 
The Licence Holder is responsible for the conduct of people within the Pavement Café, 
allowing rowdy or unruly behaviour may lead to the withdrawal of the licence.  
 

Agenda Page 10



Noise, disturbance, smells or litter which cause a nuisance to the owners or occupiers of any 
adjacent premises or to members of the public are not acceptable. Amplified music will not 
be permitted.  
 
The Licensed Area will be suitably managed by staff to ensure the orderly conduct of 
customers.  Standards of cleanliness and tidiness must be maintained to the satisfaction of 
the Environmental Health Department of the District/Borough Council. 
 
The layout should consider the need for litter bins or similar receptacles for the deposit of 
cartons, wrappers, containers or similar and similar discarded items and ensure that where 
these are provided that they are emptied daily and more often when required. Waste from 
the holders operations must not be disposed of in the permanent litter bins provided by the 
District Council/Town Council within the highway, but in bins provided by the applicant 
inside the licensed area. 
 
The Licence Holder will ensure that the Pavement Cafe is maintained in a clean and tidy 
condition and they shall take all necessary precautions to prevent the highway from 
becoming littered as a result of their trading activities  
 
Activities shall be restricted to within the Licensed Area and controlled by the Licensee such 
that people do not congregate outside the Licensed Area. 
 
The Licence Holder shall not undertake any alterations to the highway surface.  
 
The Licence Holder is required to have valid third party public liability insurance to the value 
of £5,000,000 for any one incident. This insurance shall be applicable to the Pavement Café 
area. Evidence of valid insurance shall be made available when demanded by a duly 
authorised officer of the licensing authority (or its Agent). The Licence Holder is required to 
produce proof of valid insurance on an annual basis. 
 
The Pavement Cafe Licence does not give, or imply any permission to supply intoxicating 
liquor in the street.  
 
All necessary items shall be removed from the highway if requested by a police officer, an 
authorised Council officer or representative of a public utility. These items shall remain off 
the highway for as long as is required.  
 
The Licence is not a transferable asset.  
 
A minimum clear width of 2.1m in town centres and 1.8m elsewhere must be maintained 
between the boundaries of the pavement café and the street furniture / kerb line at all 
times. In a Pedestrianised area there must be at least 3.5 metres of unobstructed space in 
front of the pavement café so that large vehicles such as delivery lorries and fire appliances 
can pass. The pavement café shall not obscure sight lines for any highway user, interfere 
with drainage or conflict with dropped crossings  
 
A copy of the  Licence shall be kept on the premises at all times  It shall be available for 
inspection by a Police Officer or a duly authorised Officer of the Licensing Authority (or it’s 
Agent) if required.  
 

Agenda Page 11



Failure to comply with any of the above conditions will result in the Licensing Authority (or 
its Agent) serving a notice stating what remedial action is required and a timescale for this 
action. Failure to comply with the notice may result in the Licensing Authority taking action, 
for which it will recover all reasonable expenses. Failure of the licence holder to comply with 
any notice may result in the revocation of the licence. The Licensing Authority (or its Agent) 
will order the immediate removal of the Pavement Café if it presents a hazard, if the Licence 
Holder fails to respond the Licensing Authority (or its Agent) shall remove the Pavement Café 
and recover its reasonable costs from the Licence Holder.  
 
The Licensee shall make no claim or charge against the Council in the event of the 
Equipment being lost, stolen or damaged in whatever way from whatever cause. 
 
The Licence shall run for one year from the date agreed between the Licensing Authority and 
the Licensee and shall remain in force only for such period of time as the Licensee remains 
the occupier of the Premises or until withdrawn by the Licensing Authority or surrendered to 
the Licensing Authority l by the Licensee, subject to annual renewal. 
 

Agenda Page 12



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
SCHEMELINK FOR PUBWATCH 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To update members on the use of the Schemelink software for the members of Pubwatch 

within Newark & Sherwood.  
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 Pubwatch is a voluntary organisation set up to promote best practice.  Its aim is to achieve 

a safer drinking environment in all licensed premises throughout the UK. 
 
2.2 In Newark & Sherwood, we have 3 Pubwatch schemes.  They are based in Newark, Ollerton 

and Southwell.  Each area meets once a month and discusses issues that affects them and 
helps the share of information.  Newark Pubwatch is well attended with approximately 15 
members, Ollerton and Southwell have approximately 11 members each. 

 
2.3 Pubwatch meetings consider issues such as problematic customers, licensing issues, 

previous incidents and how they were handled and up and coming events that may impact 
on licensed premises. 

 
2.4 Traditionally, members of Pubwatch have a book that contains the details of the banned 

members.  These are kept on the licensed premise.  Updating these books has been an 
issue faced by all of the schemes within our area due to data protection restrictions and 
information sharing. 

 
2.5 Schemelink is an app which has been developed as a central point for easier data sharing of 

data and communication across scheme types for example Pubwatch, shopwatch, unifying 
online services for members, police and councils.   

 
2.6 Features of Schemelink include: 
 

 Group chat 

 Incident logs, which once submitted are sent through to all members 

 Push notifications 

 Notice board, for sharing information for example, photos of counterfeit notes 

 Ability to poll about a ban rather than wait until the next meeting 

 Banned gallery – which includes individual watermarks for members, so if images were 
shared inappropriately it would be easy to discover who had shared them. 

 Each member can appoint temporary access to others for a period of 24 hours, this 
would be used for SIA door staff. 

 
2.7 In November 2108 the Licensing Committee agreed the following minute:  
 

AGREED (unanimously) that the purchase of 40 annual licences for the SchemeLink App, 
at a cost of £1,240 for one year only, be supported and approved. 

 
Agenda Page 13

Agenda Item 5



 

2.8 The Schemelink App has now been rolled out to the Pub Watch in Newark and has been 
well received.  So far are there are 20 establishments that have either signed up to use the 
App or are in the process of activating it.  The App has proved really useful in identifying 
individuals that are breaching Pubwatch and more importantly Criminal Behaviour Orders. 

 
2.9 The Pubwatch for Ollerton are now in the process of adopting the use of the Schemelink 

App. 
 
3.0 Proposals 
 
3.1 It is proposed to monitor the uptake and use of the app.  One of the difficulties 

encountered has been the quality of the photographs.  This is currently being addressed.   
 
3.2 The Council’s administrator can access usage data and regular checks are being made to 

assess the use and where the app is not being seen to be used the premises will be 
encouraged to make more use of it.   

 
4.0 Financial Implications (FIN19-20/8481) 
 
4.1 There are no financial implications associated with this report. 
 
5.0 Equalities implications 
 
5.1 There are no equities implications arising from this report. 
 
6.0 Community Plan – Alignment to Objectives 
 
6.1 Objective 2: Reduce crime and anti-social behaviour, and increase feelings of safety in our 

communities:  Some licensed premises serving to people on PubWatch have been the 
source of anti-social behaviour. 

 
6.2 Objective 5: Increase visits to Newark and Sherwood and the use of visitor attractions by 

local residents: Vibrant centres with a well-controlled licensed will increase visitors. 
 
6.3 Objective 7: Enhance and sustain Newark Town Centre: reducing anti-social behaviour will 

enhance the town centre 
 
7.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
 That Members note the update of the Scheme Link App and support the proposal to roll 

the App out to Ollerton Pub watch 
 
Reason for Recommendation 
 
To support Pubwatch and make the workings of Pubwatch more effective and efficient. 
 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 

Agenda Page 14



 

For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Karen White 
Director – Governance & Organisational Development 
 

Agenda Page 15



LICENSING COMMITTEE 
5 SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
LICENSING ACT TRAINING - MANSFIELD 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To provide feedback to Members on the Licensing Act update training provided on 3 July 

2019. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Nottinghamshire Authorities Licensing Group hosted a training course at the Hostess 

Restaurant in Mansfield for Officers and Members across the County.  The training was 
organised for the group by officers from Newark & Sherwood.  The training covered the 
following areas of licensing legislation: 

 
o Basic Introduction to Licensing 
o Licensing Act the Equalities Legislation 
o New Statutory Guidance for Taxis and Private Hire vehicles 

 
2.2 This year’s training was delivered by a small number of speakers, the main one being Leo 

Charalambides. 
 
2.3 These sessions were delivered to help licensing authorities take a strategic approach to the 

licensing regime and make the best use of the available powers to deliver a balance 
between promotion and restraint and help implement best practice.  

 
2.4 Not all Members were able to attend and a copy of the notes from the training will be 

made available to those Members wishing to have them. 
 
2.5 The Nottinghamshire Authorities Licensing Group have met since the training and the 

feedback given was that most of those present thought the training was well delivered and 
useful to both experienced Members and Members new to licensing.   

 
2.6 It is intended to provide additional training for Members next year and any suggestions for 

topics to be covered can be made to licensing staff who will feed this back to the organising 
group. 

 
2.7 One of the recommendations from the training was that all Members should have access 

to the Statutory licensing guidance. (known as the 182 guidance).  Copies will be made 
available for each Member of the Committee. 

 
3.0 Financial Implications (19-20/116) 
 
3.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 16

Agenda Item 6



4.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Members provide feedback on the licensing training event and make any 
suggestions for future training. 

 
 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 

For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467 
 
Matt Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 17



 

 

 
 

Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 October 2019 to 30 September 2020 
 

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.  
 

These committee meetings are open to the press and public. 
 

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 

Meeting Date Subject for Decision and Brief Description Contact Officer Details 

tbc Community Alcohol Partnership Update alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

tbc Best Bar None Scheme Update alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

tbc Drinking in Public Places Update alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

tbc Pubwatch Update alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

 
Members to put forward any items they would wish to consider at future meetings of the Licensing Committee. 

A
genda P

age 18

A
genda Item

 7

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
5 SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 

April and 30 June 2019 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current going 
enforcement issues. 

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 April and 30 June 2019 inclusive and sets out the 

range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any activity 
required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 April to 30 June 2019 

 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 21 21 0  

Vary the DPS 23 22 0 1 withdrawn 

Transfer of Premise Licence 6 6 0  

Minor Variation 3 3 0  

Variation to Premise Licence 0 0 0  

New Premise licence  8 8 0  

Change of Premise Name 0 0 0  

Notification of Interest 1 1 0  

Temporary Event Notices 126 126 0  

 
2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 118.  
 
2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 April and 30 June 2019 
 

Location Summary Of 
Complaint/Reason For 
Visit 

Date Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

Belams Bar 
and Bistro  

Premise licence 
inspection 

10.01.19 
All in order 

Saracen’s 
Head, Market 
Place, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection 

03.04.19 

All in order 

 

Agenda Page 19

Agenda Item 9



 

Newark Cue 
Club, 41A Carter 
Gate, Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection  02.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

Unit 2, Meden 
Road, Boughton  

Premise licence 
inspection  

09.04.19 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

68-70 
Kirklington 
Road, 
Bilsthorpe, 
NG22 8SP 

Premise licence 
inspection  

16.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions. 

17 Church 
Street, 
Bilsthorpe 

Premise licence 
inspection  16.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

The Dapper 
Spaniel, 
Staythorpe 
Road, Rolleston  

Premise licence 
inspection  

16.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Gannets, 35 
Castle Gate, 
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection  29.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

The Dog & 
Duck, Main 
Road, Kings 
Clipstone 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.04.19 

All in order 

Konionia, 20 St 
Marks Lane, 
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 24.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Clay Tavern, 
Slaughterhouse 
Lane, Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection  

26.04.19 

Complainant is concerned with the 
use of an outside speaker in the beer 
garden, which he says is playing 
extremely loud music, at times from 
3pm until after 11pm. The noise 
means that nearby residents have 
been unable to open windows, and 
even then the words of the songs are 
clearly audible from inside the house. 
He says he has no issue from the 
noise coming from inside the pub 
itself, but it is this outside speaker 
which is causing the problem. 
Complainant called again on 
17.05.2019 saying that he has made a 
recording of the noise from 
03.05.2019 and would like to be 
contacted.  
LEO has carried out investigations 
spoken to the DPS and the outside 
speaker has been removed as of 
12.7.2019.  
Noise from the premises is still being 
monitored by LEO, who is in contact 
with 2/3 nearby residents. 

 

Agenda Page 20



 

Waggon and 
Horses, The 
Turnpike, Halam 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  29.04.19 

All in order 

The Plough, 
Main Street, 
Farnsfield 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  29.04.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Zizzi, The 
Ossington, 
Beast Market 
Hill, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

29.04.19 

All in order 

The Plough Inn, 
Main Street, 
Norwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 30.04.19 

All in order 

Ye Olde Bridge 
Inn, Nottingham 
Road, Oxton  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  30.04.19 

All in order 

Red Lion Inn, 
Eakring Road, 
Wellow 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  01.05.19 

All in order 

T and S Stores, 
55 King Street, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection 08.05.19 

All in order 

Lidl, London 
Road, Balderton  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

15.5.2019 
All in order 

One Stop, 
Fernwood  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

15.05.19 
All in order 

Sainsburys, 256 
London Road, 
Balderton 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

All in order 

Tesco Express, 
56-58 Main 
Street, 
Balderton  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

20.05.19 

All in order 

Nisa Local, 156-
158 Hawton 
Road, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

10A Grange 
Road, Newark, 
NG24 4LE 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

One Stop, 197-
199 Bowbridge 
Road, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

All in order 

Co-op, 
Bowbridge 
Road, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

All in order 

Sumals, 60 
Albert Street, 
Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

All in order 

Co-op, Albert 
Street, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

20.05.19 
All in order 

Londis, 75-77 
Eton Avenue, 
Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

All in order 

 

Agenda Page 21



 

Co-op, Churchill 
Drive, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

20.05.19 
All in order 

Marsh Lane 
Mini Market, 
Farndon  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  20.05.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

The Reindeer, 
26 Westgate, 
Southwell 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  21.05.19 

All in order 

Winner City, 
White Post, 
Farnsfield  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  23.05.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Milano’s Pizza 
Place, Forest 
Road, Ollerton  

Premise Licence 
Inspection  23.05.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Carpenters 
Arms, Walesby 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

23.05.19 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Newark Food 
and Drink, 62 
Carter Gate, 
Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

23.05.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Castle Gate Fish 
Bar, Newark 

Premise Licence 
Inspection  

23.05.19 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Red Lion Inn, 
Main Street, 
Walesby 

Noise complaint 
regarding old car park 
now outdoor seating 
area 

03.06.19 

LEO spoke to DPS regarding the 
complaint.  DPS is going to monitor 
and keep under control the situation.  
Complaint informed and no further 
incidents. 

Feeling Peckish, 
33 Castle Gate, 
Newark 

Premise licence check 
04.06.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Key Store, 
Lincoln Road, 
Newark 

Premise licence check 
04.06.19 

All in order 

Middleton Road 
Stores, 
Middleton 
Road, Newark 

Premise licence check  

04.06.19 

All in order 

Co-op, Side 
Row, Newark 

Premise licence check 
04.06.19 

All in order 

Beacon Heights 
Supermarket, 
22 Blatherwick 
Road, Newark 

Premise licence check 

04.06.19 

All in order 

One Stop, 21-23 
Sleaford Road, 
Newark 

Premise licence check 
04.06.19 

All in order 

Bromley Arms, 
Fiskerton  

Premise licence check  
04.06.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

The Old 
Vicarage 
Boutique, 
Southwell 

Noise Complaint by 5 
residents caused by live 
music at the venue 

08.06.19 

Formal warning issued to the DPS.  
This is a noise sensitive premise and a 
TEN was applied for this event and 
described as an acoustic singer which 
was a live band and the main concern 
of the local residents. 

Agenda Page 22



 

Wheatsheaf, 47 
King Street, 
Southwell  

Premise licence check 
10.06.19 

All in order 

Ollerton 
Housem Wellow 
Road, Ollerton  

Premise licence check 
10.06.19 

All in order 

Rajdhaani, Main 
Street, Kneesall 

Premise licence check 
10.06.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Holy Moly, 45 
Stodman Street, 
Newark 

Premise licence check 
10.06.19 

All in order 

Caunton Beck, 
Newark Road, 
Caunton  

Premise licence check 
10.06.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

The Sherwood 
Inn, Kirklington 
Road, 
Rainworth 

Premise licence check  

10.06.19 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Co-op, 
Southwell Road 
East, Rainworth  

Premise licence check 
10.06.19 

Advice given regarding conditions  

Bramley Apple, 
51 Church 
Street, 
Southwell 

Noise complaints  

14.06.19 

LEO spoke to DPS.  A male was 
arguing with 3 females and was 
causing the noise complaints.  They 
have all been barred from the 
premise.  

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 23



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
5 SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 APRIL TO 30 JUNE 
2019 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 

received and acknowledged between 1 April and 30 June 2019 inclusive. 
 
2.0 Background Information 
 
2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 

activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 
2.2 There are two types of TEN: 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 
2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 

the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 
3.0 Attachments 
 
3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers - Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 24

Agenda Item 10



APPENDIX A 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 APRIL 2019 AND 30 JUNE 2019 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E - THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF 
EVENT 

TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN REF 

19/00317/TEN 02.04.2019 EPPERSTONE VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
NOTTINGHAM 
NG14 6AY 

WEDDING RECEPTION 25.05.2019 
26.05.2019 

11:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A & E 4133 

19/00315/TEN 02.04.2019 LOWDHAM C OF E PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
MAIN STREET 
LOWDHAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7BE 

SUMMER GALA 06.07.2019 11:00 TO 16:00 A & E 4134 

19/00318/TEN 03.04.2019 SUSU MAI 
THE SPINNEY 
WINTHORPE 
NEWARK 
NG24 2NT 

WEDDING RECPETION 11.05.2019 
12.05.2019 

16:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A 4135 

19/00319/TEN 03.04.2019 THORPE LODGE 
MOOR LANE 
THORPE 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 5PY 

POINT TO POINT 22.04.2019 12:00 TO 19:00 A 4136 

19/00327/TEN 04.04.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 7NP 

MORRIS DANCING DISPLAY 28.04.2019 12:00 TO 19:00 A & E 4137 

A
genda P

age 25



APPENDIX A 

19/00333/TEN 08.04.2019 CHAPEL FARM 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0EJ 

RUSSIAN SPEAKERS COMMUNITY 
CELEBRATION 

04.05.2019 
05.05.2019 

11:00 TO 22:00? E 4138 

19/00336/TEN 05.04.2019 ADMIRAL RODNEY 
9 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0EH 

EASTER FAMILY FUN DAY 20.04.2019 11:00 TO 22:00 A, E & R 4139 

19/00340/TEN 08.04.2019 VINE FARM PADDOCK 
CHURCH LANE 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NG23 7NF 

COLLINGHAM MAY FAIR (A) 05.05.2019 
06.05.2019 

17:30 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 17:00 

A & R 4140 

19/00341/TEN 08.04.2019 VINE FARM PADDOCK 
CHURCH LANE 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NG23 7NF 

COLLINGHAM MAY FAIR (B) 05.05.2019 
06.05.2019 

17:30 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 17:00 

E 4141 

19/00343/TEN 08.04.2019 ELM TREE FARM 
GAINSBOROUGH ROAD 
LANGFORD 
NEWARK 
NG23 7RP 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 17.08.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A, E & R 4142 

19/00344/TEN 08.04.2019 ELM TREE FARM 
GAINSBOROUGH ROAD 
LANGFORD 
NEWARK 
NG23 7RP 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 07.09.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A, E & R 4143 

 

 
 

A
genda P

age 26



APPENDIX A 

19/00346/TEN 08.04.2019 FIELD NEAR ABBEY RUINS 
RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY 
PARK 
OLLERTON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 9DF 

CINEMA EVENT 03.05.2019 
04.05.2019 
05.05.2019 

18:00 TO 23:00 
10:30 TO 23:00 
10:30 TO 23:00 

A 4144 

19/00347/TENLAT 09.04.2019 FOX INN 
MAIN STREET 
KELHAM 
NEWARK 
NG23 5QP 

BEER FESTIVAL 19.04.2019 
20.04.2019 
21.04.2019 
22.04.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4145 

19/00363/TEN 10.04.2019 PEPPERS COTTAGE 
SCHOOL LANE 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 6AA 

CAUNTON VILLAGE WINE WALK 13.07.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4146 

19/00364/TEN 10.04.2019 HOLME LEA 
MILL LANE 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 6AJ 

CAUNTON VILLAGE WINE WALK 13.07.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4147 

19/00365/TEN 10.04.2019 THE FIRS 
AMEN CORNER 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 6AP 

CAUNTON VILLAGE WINE WALK 13.07.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4148 

 

 
 

 

A
genda P

age 27



APPENDIX A 

19/00366/TEN 10.04.2019 WOODVILLE 
NORWELL ROAD 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 6AQ 

CAUNTON VILLAGE WINE WALK 13.07.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4149 

19/00367/TEN 10.04.2019 THE VILLAGE CENTRE 
NEW HILL 
FARNSFIELD 
NEWARK 
NG22 8JN 

CHARITY FASHION SHOW 09.05.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4150 

19/00368/TEN 10.04.2019 CODDINGTON SCOUT HALL 
MAIN STREET 
CODDINGTON 
NEWARK 
NG24 2PN 

SCOUT QUIZ NIGHT 15.06.2019 19:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4151 

19/00369/TEN 10.04.2019 ECWS MODERN CAMP 
GROUNDS NR NEWARK TOWN 
FC 
VALLEY PROSPECT 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 4QN 

CIVIL WAR REENACTMENT 03.05.2019 
04.05.2019 
05.05.2019 
 
06.05.2019 

17:00 TO 00:00 
10:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30; 
10:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30; 
10:00 TO 23:30 

A 4152 

19/00370/TENLAT 11.04.2019 BURGAGE GARDENS 
THE OLD STABLES 
THE BURGAGE 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0EP 

EASTER FAMILY WEEKEND 19.04.2019 
20.04.2019 
21.04.2019 

10:00 TO 21:00 
10:00 TO 21:00 
10:00 TO 16:00 

A & E 4153 

19/00371/TENLAT 11.04.2019 THE WAGGON AND HORSES 
THE TURNPIKE 
HALAM 
NEWARK 
NG22 8AE 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 20.04.2019 
21.04.2019 

23:00 to 00:00 
00:00 to 03:00 

A, E & R 4154 

A
genda P

age 28



APPENDIX A 

19/00377/TENLAT 12.04.2019 FLORAL MEDIA 
NORWELL ROAD 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK 
NG24 6AQ 

WEDDING RECPETION 27.04.2019 19:00 TO 23:50 A & E 4155 

19/00378/TENLAT 12.04.2019 HOPYARD FARM 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0PZ 

FOLK AND ROOTS CONCERT 27.04.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4156 

19/00380/TEN 12.04.2019 WALESBY POCKET PARK 
TUXFORD ROAD 
WALESBY 
NEWARK 
NG22 9NY 

PARTY IN THE PARK 25.05.2019 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4157 

19/00382/TEN 12.04.2019 BIRD IN HAND 
MAIN STREET 
BLIDWORTH 
MANSFIELD 
NG21 0QH 

CHARITY MUSIC FESTIVAL 13.07.2019 11:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4158 

19/00391/TENLAT 16.04.2019 THE ARTHUR RADFORD HALL 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0XQ 

FASHION SHOW FUNDRAISER 30.04.2019 19:00 TO 22:30 A 4159 

19/00392/TEN 16.04.2019 THORESBY PARK 
OLLERTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 9EP 

CLASSICWISE COLLECTION NOTTS 
CLASSIC CAR AND MOTORCYCLE 
SHOW 

05.05.2019 
06.06.2019 

10:00 TO 18:00 
10:00 TO 18:00 

A 4160 

 

 

A
genda P

age 29



APPENDIX A 

19/00393/TEN 17.04.2019 PLOUGH 
FOREST ROAD 
NEW OLLERTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 9QS 

SOLO SINGER PERFORMANCE 05.05.2019 16:00 TO 18:00 E 4161 

19/00394/TEN 17.04.2019 OXTON RACEWAY 
MOORFIELDS FARM 
OXTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0RE 

UKAC ROUND FIVE EVENT 26.04.2019 
27.04.2019 
28.04.2019 

15:00 TO 00:00 
11:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 20:00 

A 4162 

19/00396/TENLAT 23.04.2019 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0LG 

QUIZ NIGHT 03.05.2019 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4163 

19/00397/TENLAT 23.04.2019 THE CROWN INN 
MAIN STREET 
BATHLEY 
NEWARK 
NG23 6DA 

BANK HOLIDAY BBQ 05.05.2019 13:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4164 

19/00407/TEN 24.04.2019 BRACKENHURST LAWNS 
BRACKENHURST CAMPUS 
NOTTINGHAM TRENT 
UNIVERSITY 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0QF 

SUMMER BALL 25.05.2019 
26.05.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:45 

A, R & E 4165 

 

 
 

 

A
genda P

age 30



APPENDIX A 

19/00408/TEN 24.04.2019 BRACK BAR 
NTU STUDENTS UNION 
BRACKENHURST CAMPUS 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0QF 

SUMMER BALL AFTER PARTY 26.05.2019 01:00 TO 06:30 A, E & R 4166 

19/00409/TENLAT 24.04.2019 HOPYARD FARM 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
UPTON ROAD 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0PZ 

CHARITY CONCERT 04.05.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4167 

19/00413/TEN 25.04.2019 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 2NY 

NOTTS COUNTY SHOW 
STAND 65 

11.05.2019 
12.05.2019 

08:30 TO 18:00 
08:30 TO 18:00 

A 4168 

19/00415/TEN 25.04.2019 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NEWARK 
NG22 0EA 

FASHION SHOW FUNDRAISER 09.05.2019 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4169 

19/00416/TEN 26.04.2019 SHERWOOD PINES FOREST 
PARK 
B6030 
EDWINSTOWE 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG21 9JH 

PEDALFEST 18.05.2019 
19.05.2019 

10:00 TO 18:00 
10:00 TO 18:00 

A 4170 

19/00424/TEN 29.04.2019 FARNDON BOATHOUSE 
OFF WYKE LANE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3SK 

SUMMER GARDEN PARTY 
 

20.07.2019 
21.07.2019 

14:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A & E 4171 

 

A
genda P

age 31



APPENDIX A 

19/00425/TEN 30.04.2019 FARNDON MEMORIAL 
VILLAGE HALL 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3SZ 

DANCE 01.06.2019 19:00 TO 23:30 A, E & R 4172 

19/00434/TEN 01.05.2019 SHERWOOD PINES FOREST 
PARK 
B6030 
EDWINSTOWE 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG21 9JH 

PEDALFEST 18.05.2019 
19.05.2019 

10:00 TO 19:00 
10:00 TO 19:00 

E 4173 

19/00435/TEN 01.05.2019 THE OLD VICARAGE BOUTIQUE 
HOTEL 
WESTHORPE 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0NB 

WEDDING RECEPTION 08.06.2019 
09.06.2019 

13:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 22:00 

A, E & R 4174 

19/00439/TEN 02.05.2019 MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0LG 

CONCERT 26.06.2019 18:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4175 

19/00445/TEN 03.05.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN WEEKEND 25.05.2019 
26.05.2019 

12:00 TO 19:00 
12:00 TO 19:00 

A & E 4176 

 

 
 

 

A
genda P

age 32



APPENDIX A 

19/00449/TEN 03.05.2019 UPTON HALL 
UPTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 5TE 

WEDDING 26.05.2019 
27.05.2019 

16:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A 4177 

19/00450/TEN 07.05.2019 WESTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
WESTON 
NEWARK 
NG23 6ST 

PUB NIGHT FUNDRAISER 29.06.2019 17:00 TO 23:00 A 4178 

19/00452/TENLAT 08.05.2019 NEWARK ACADEMY 
LONDON ROAD 
NEW BALDERTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3AL 

NEWARK SWIM CLUB 
PRESENTATION 

17.05.2019 19:00 TO 22:00 A 4179 

19/00453/TEN 08.05.2019 THE FOX INN 
MAIN STREET 
KELHAM 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 5QP 

BANK HOLIDAY ADDITIONAL BAR 25.05.2019 
26.05.2019 
27.05.2019 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A 4180 

19/00456/TEN 08.05.2019 HIGHFIELDS SCHOOL 
LONDON ROAD 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3AL 

HIGHFEST 22.06.2019 12:00 TO 23:50 A & E 4181 

19/00458/TEN 09.05.2019 BRENDAS 
MAIN STREET 
NORWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JN 

WINE TASTING 24.05.2019 18:00 TO 22:00 A 4182 

 

A
genda P

age 33



APPENDIX A 

19/00459/TEN 09.05.2019 VILLAGE GREEN 
BACK LANE 
BARNBY IN THE WILLOWS 
NEWARK 
NG24 2SF 

PARTY ON THE GREEN 15.06.2019 12:00 TO 19:00 A & E 4183 

19/00460/TEN 09.05.2019 GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7EW 

QUIZ NIGHT 08.06.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4184 

19/00465/TEN 10.05.2019 SK70021 46813 
HOVERINGHAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7JR 

HOVERINGHAM VINTAGE 
VEHICLE FESTIVAL 

26.05.2019 12:00 TO 18:00 A 4185 

19/00466/TEN 13.05.2019 NEWARK CASTLE 
CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1AZ 

NATIONAL CIVIL WAR CENTRE 
DELEGATES GATHERING 

21.06.2019 16:00 TO 23:00 A 4186 

19/00467/TEN 13.05.2019 BARNBYGATE HOUSE 
35 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1PX 

WEDDING 08.06.2019 12:00 TO 00:00 A, C & E 4187 

19/00471/TENLAT 13.05.2019 7 STATION ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 7RA 

WEDDING RECEPTION 28.05.2019 13:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4188 

 

 
 

 

A
genda P

age 34



APPENDIX A 

19/00473/TEN 14.05.2019 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0LG 

THEATRE PERFORMANCE 02.07.2019 18:30 TO 22:00 A & E 4189 

19/00474/TEN 15.05.2019 FARNDON RECREATION 
GROUND 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3SX 

BOWLS CLUB OPEN DAY 14.07.2019 10:00 TO 20:00 A 4190 

19/00475/TEN 15.05.2019 CHUTER EDE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
HUNTERS ROAD 
FERNWOOD 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3WB 

DRAMA PERFORMANCE 02.07.2019 
03.07.2019 
04.07.2019 
05.07.2019 

18:30 TO 21:30 
18:30 TO 21:30 
18:30 TO 21:30 
18:30 TO 21:30 

A 4191 

19/00478/TENLAT 16.05.2019 THE ARTHUR RADFORD HALL 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0XQ 

CRICKET FUNDRAISER 26.05.2019 11:00 TO 21:00 A 4192 

19/00484/TEN 17.05.2019 BROWNHILLS MOTORHOMES 
A1/A46 JUNCTION 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 2EA 

CLUB OPEN WEEKEND 07.06.2019 
08.06.2019 

18:00 TO 23:00 
18:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4193 

 

 
 

 
 

A
genda P

age 35



APPENDIX A 

19/00507/TEN 22.05.2019 MANOR FARM 
OLLERTON ROAD 
LITTLE CARLTON 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 6BX 

YFC COUNTY RALLY 08.06.2019 
09.06.2019 

20:00 TO 01:00 A, E & R 4194 

19/00508/TEN 22.05.2019 NEWARK CASTLE AND 
GARDENS 
31 CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1BG 

OUTDOOR CINEMA FUNDRAISER 31.08.2019 16:00 TO 23:00 A, E & R 4195 

19/00503/TEN 22.05.2019 7 WEST MANOR PARK 
EPPERSTONE 
NOTTINGHAM 
NG14 6TR 

SUMMER FESTIVAL 16.06.2019 12:00 TO 17:00 A 4196 

19/00509/TEN 22.05.2019 THE OLD VICARAGE 
MAIN STREET 
EPPERSTONE 
NOTTINGHAM 
NG14 6AG 

SUMMER FESTIVAL 16.06.2019 12:00 TO 17:00 A & E 4197 

19/00510/TEN 23.05.2019 NEWARK CASTLE GROUNDS 
CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3PE 

WEDDING 08.06.2019 12:00 TO 15:00 A 4198 

19/00511/TEN 23.05.2019 NAVIGATION WATERFRONT 
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 4TS 

CHARITY FESITVAL 29.06.2019 
30.06.2019 

12:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4199 

 

 

A
genda P

age 36



APPENDIX A 

19/00516/TENLAT 24.05.2019 SHERWOOD FOREST HOLIDAY 
PARK 
GORSETHORPE LANE 
MANSFIELD 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG21 9HW 

WEDDING 01.06.2019 
02.06.2019 
 
 
 

 

10:30 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A 4200 

19/00525/TENLAT 28.05.2019 FIELD NEAR ABBEY RUINS 
RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY 
PARK 
OLLERTON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 9DF 

CINEMA EVENT 07.06.2019 
08.06.2019 
09.06.2019 

18:00 TO 23:00 
10:30 TO 23:00 
10:30 TO 23:00 

A 4201 

19/00527/TEN 29.05.2019 CONEYGRE FARM 
HOVERINGHAM LANE 
HOVERINGHAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7JX 

CHARITY BALL 21.06.2019 
22.06.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4202 

19/00526/TENLAT 29.05.2019 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0EH 

SUMMER MARKET 07.06.2019 16:00 TO 20:00 A 4203 

19/00528/TEN 29.05.2019 BLIDWORTH OAKS PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
HAYWOOD AVENUE 
BLIDWORTH 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG21 0RE 

BINGO NIGHT 05.07.2019 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4204 

19/00537/TEN 30.05.2019 BARNBYGATE HOUSE 
35 BARNBYGATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1PX 

WEDDING 22.06.2019 12:00 TO 00:00 A, C & E 4205 

A
genda P

age 37



APPENDIX A 

19/00540/TENLAT 31.05.2019 NEWFIELD DAIRY ICE CREAM 
PARLOUR 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON 
NEWARK 
NG25 0PN 

FAMILY FUN DAY 09.06.2019 10:00 TO 16:00 A 4206 

19/00543/TEN 03.06.2019 RAINWORTH VILLAGE HALL 
KIRLINGTON ROAD 
RAINWORTH 
NOTTINGHAMHSIRE 
NG21 0JY 

MUSIC FESTIVAL FUN DAY 13.07.2019 11:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4207 

19/00545/TENLAT 03.06.2019 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0EA 

SUMMER BALL 15.06.2019 
16.06.2019 

18:30 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A 4208 

19/00544/TEN 03.06.2019 WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1BG 

WEDDING 29.06.2019 12:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4209 

19/00548/TEN 04.06.2019 NEWARK LIRBARY 
BEAUMOND GARDENS 
BALDERTONGATE 
NEWARK 
NG24 1UW 

VISITING AUTHOR 13.07.2019 17:00 TO 23:00 A 4210 

19/00552/TEN 04.06.2019 LAND TO THE REAR OF 
CHAPEL FARM 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NEWARK 
NG22 0EJ 

WELLOWFEST 
Withdrawn – see TEN 4248 

14.07.2019 00:00 TO 01:30 A, E & R 4211 

 

A
genda P

age 38



APPENDIX A 

19/00553/TEN 04.06.2019 FERRY FARM 
BOAT LANE 
HOVERINGHAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7JP 

WONDERLAND CLASSIC CAR 
SHOW 

29.06.2019 
30.06.2019 

11:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 17:00 

A & E 4212 

19/00554/TENLAT 04.06.2019 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0EA 

SPORTS DAY 13.06.2019 13:00 TO 17:00 A 4213 

19/00555/TEN 04.06.2019 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0EA 

SPORTS DAY 21.06.2019 12:45 TO 17:00 A 4214 

19/00560/TEN 05.06.2019 GRANGE FARM 
OLD EPPERSTONE ROAD 
LOWDHAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7DL 

CHARITY BARN DANCE 29.06.2019 
30.06.2019 

19:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A, E & R 4215 

19/00561/TEN 05.06.2019 HOCKERWOOD PARK 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0PZ 

WEDDING 03.08.2019 
04.08.2019 

17:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4216 

19/00562/TEN 06.06.2019 OLD HALL FARM 
GREAVES LANE 
EDINGLEY 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8BJ 

MOFEST 21.06.2019 
22.06.2019 
23.06.2019 

13:00 TO 00:00 
13:00 TO 00:00 
13:00 TO 00:00 

R & E 4217 

 

 
 

A
genda P

age 39



APPENDIX A 

19/00563/TENLAT 06.06.2019 OXTON RACEWAY 
MOORFIELDS FARM 
OXTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0RE 

UKAC ROUND FIVE EVENT 14.06.2019 
15.06.2019 
16.06.2019 

15:00 TO 00:00 
11:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 20:30 

A 4218 

19/00566/TEN 06.06.2019 CARPENTERS ARMS 
BOUGHTON ROAD 
WALESBY 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 9NJ 

LIVE BAND NIGHT 19.07.2019 19:30 TO 23:30 A & E 4219 

19/00567/TEN 06.06.2019 RUFFORD FOEST FARM 
FIELD VIEW 
FARNSFIELD 
MANSFIELD 
NG22 8JF 

WEDDING 29.06.2019 
30.06.2019 

14:30 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A, E & R 4220 

19/00568/TEN 07.06.2019 WINTHORPE COMMUNITY 
CENTRE 
THE WOODLANDS 
WINTHORPE 
NEWARK 
NG24 2NL 

ANNUAL VILLAGE FESTIVAL 29.06.2019 13:00 TO 17:00 A 4221 

19/00569/TEN 07.06.2019 ST MICHAELS COFE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
BRANSTON AVENUE 
FARNSFIELD 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8JZ 

BRITISH LEGION ANNUAL BBQ 22.06.2019 17:00 TO 23:30 A 4222 

19/00571/TEN 07.06.2019 LONG ACRE 
WYKE LANE 
FARNDON 
NEWARK 
NG24 3SP 

CANCER RESEARCH LUNCH 30.06.2019 11:00 TO 17:00 A 4223 

 

A
genda P

age 40



APPENDIX A 

19/00575/TEN 10.06.2019 YE OLDE WHITE HART 
MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1EG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 05.10.2019 08:00 TO 09:00 A 4224 

19/00576/TEN 10.06.2019 YE OLDE WHITE HART 
MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1EG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 12.10.2019 08:00 TO 09:00 A 4225 

19/00577/TEN 10.06.2019 YE OLDE WHITE HART 
MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1EG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 19.10.2019 
20.10.2019 

07:30 TO 09:00 
07:29 TO 09:00 

A 4226 

19/00578/TEN 10.06.2019 YE OLDE WHITE HART 
MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1EG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 26.10.2019 
27.10.2019 

08:00 TO 09:00 
07:59 TO 09:00 

A 4227 

19/00579/TEN 10.06.2019 YE OLDE WHITE HART 
MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1EG 

RUGBY WORLD CUP 01.11.2019 
02.11.2019 

08:00 TO 09:00 
07:59 TO 09:00 

A 4228 

19/00590/TEN 11.06.2019 POND FARM 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
EAKRING 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0DA 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 30.06.2019 12:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4229 

 

 
 

A
genda P

age 41



APPENDIX A 

19/00592/TEN 11.06.2019 ST MICHAELS COFE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
BRANSTON AVENUE 
FARNSFIELD 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8JZ 

FARNSTOCK FESTIVAL 20.07.2019 13:00 TO 23:59 A 4230 

19/00596/TEN 12.06.2019 RUFFORD FOREST FARM 
FIELD VIEW 
FARNSFIELD 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8JF 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 
 

30.06.2019 16:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4231 

19/00602/TEN 13.06.2019 BLEASBY COFE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
STATION ROAD 
BLEASBY 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7GD 

SPORTS DAY/SUMMER FAIR 28.06.2019 15:30 TO 18:30 A 4232 

19/00604/TENLAT 13.06.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN BAR 23.06.2019 12:00 TO 20:00 A 4233 

19/00605/TENLAT 14.06.2019 MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1DU 

NEWARK ARMED FORCES DAY 23.06.2019 08:00 TO 18:00 A 4234 

19/00606/TENLAT 14.06.2019 SOUTHWELL CITY FOOTBALL 
CLUB 
BISHOPS DRIVE 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0JP 

FOOTBALL TOURNAMENT 23.06.2019 12:00 TO 19:00 A 4235 

 

A
genda P

age 42



APPENDIX A 

19/00607/TEN 17.06.2019 7th NEWARK SCOUT HALL 
LOVERS LANE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1HG 

FUNDRAISING QUIZ NIGHT 06.07.2019 18:00 TO 23:00 A 4236 

19/00608/TENLAT 17.06.2019 NEWARK MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1EQ 

NEWARK CRAFT AND FOOD 
MARKET 

30.06.2019 10:00 TO 16:00 A 4237 

19/00611/TEN 17.06.2019 BARNBYGATE HOUSE 
35 BARNBYGATE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 1PX 

60TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 03.08.2019 18:00 TO 00:00 A, C & E 4238 

19/00613/TEN 18.06.2019 THE VENUE - POTTERS CLUB 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
RAINWORTH 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG21 0JR 

RENFEST CHARITY DAY 13.07.2019 10:00 TO 21:00 A & E 4239 

19/00618/TEN 19.06.2019 EPPERSTONE VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
EPPERSTONE 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 6AY 

CHARITY PICNIC 06.07.2019 14:00 TO 18:00 A 4240 

19/00622/TENLAT 19.06.2019 FINAL WHISTLE 
25 STATION ROAD 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0ET 

PRIVATE PARTY 30.06.2019 16:00 TO 19:00 A & E 4241 

 

 
 

 

A
genda P

age 43



APPENDIX A 

19/00624/TEN 21.06.2019 UPTON HALL 
MAIN STREET 
UPTON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 5TE 

PROMS IN THE PARK 13.07.2019 16:00 TO 21:00 A & E 4242 

19/00627/TEN 21.06.2019 THE RAILWAY 
STATION ROAD 
LOWDHAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7DU 

SUMMER GARDEN PARTY 06.07.2019 19:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4243 

19/00628/TEN 21.06.2019 GUNTHORPE COFE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG14 7EW 

SCHOOL LEAVER DISCO 11.07.2019 18:00 TO 21:00 A & E 4244 

19/00629/TENLAT 24.06.2019 BRACKENHURST CAMPUS 
BRACKENHURST LANE 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGAMSHIRE 
NG25 0QF 

WEDDING 06.07.2019 13:00 TO 23:59 A 4245 

19/00630/TEN 24.06.2019 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 7NP 

OPEN BAR 12.07.2019 17:00 TO 22:30 A & E 4246 

19/00637/TENLAT 25.06.2019 KIRKLINGTON PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
SCHOOL LANE 
KIRKLINGTON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8NG 

SUMMER FAIR 06.07.2019 14:00 TO 16:00 A 4247 

 

A
genda P

age 44



APPENDIX A 

19/00638/TEN 25.06.2019 LAND TO THE REAR OF 
CHAPEL FARM 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0EJ 

WELLOWFEST 13.07.2019 
14.07.2019 

23:30 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

E 4248 

19/00640/TEN 25.06.2019 KIRKFIELDS EQUESTRIAN 
CENTRE 
CALVERTON ROAD 
BLIDWORTH 
MANSFIELD 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG21 0NW 

WEDDING RECEPTION 27.07.2019 
28.07.2019 

11:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A, E & R 4249 

19/00642/TEN 26.06.2019 MOORFIELD FARM 
OLLERTON ROAD 
OXTON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0RE 

UKAC ROUND FIVE EVENT 12.07.2019 
13.07.2019 
14.07.2019 

15:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 19:00 

A 4250 

19/00643/TENLAT 26.06.2019 WINTHORPE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
THOROUGHFARE LANE 
WINTHORPE 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 2NN 

SUMMER FAIR 05.07.2019 17:30 TO 21:00 A & E 4251 

19/00645/TEN 26.06.2019 MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG25 0LG 

QUIZ NIGHT 12.07.2019 19:00 TO 22:00 A 4252 

 

 
 

A
genda P

age 45



APPENDIX A 

19/00646/TENLAT 26.06.2019 THE OLD VICARAGE 
HIGH STREET 
LAXTON 
NEWARK ON TRENT 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 0NX 

AFTERNOON TEA 20.07.2019 15:00 TO 20:00 A 4253 

19/00649/TEN 26.06.2019 THE WAGGON AND HORSES 
THE TURNPIKE 
HALAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8AE 

VILLAGE FETE 06.07.2019 11:30 TO 23:30 A, E & R 4254 

19/00648/TEN 26.06.2019 SPORTS FIELD 
BILSTHORPE MINERS 
WELFARE CLUB 
EAKRING ROAD 
BILSTHORPE 
NG22 8PX 

FOOTBALL TOURNAMENT 13.07.2019 
14.07.2019 

11:00 TO 18:00 
11:00 TO 18:00 

A 4255 

19/00650/TEN 27.06.2019 HOLY ROOD CHURCH 
GROUNDS 
MAIN STREET 
OSSINGTON 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG23 6LD 

50TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 20.07.2019 
21.07.2019 

15:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A 4256 

19/00651/TEN 27.06.2019 FARNDON MARINA 
NORTH END 
NEWARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG24 3SX 

BOAT CLUB RALLY 09.08.2019 
10.08.2019 
11.08.2019 

09:00 TO 00:00 
09:00 TO 00:00 
09:00 TO 00:00 

C, E & R 4257 

19/00652/TENLAT 27.06.2019 HALAM VILLAGE HALL 
HALAM 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 
NG22 8AE 

VILLAGE FETE 06.07.2019 11:30 TO 23:30 A 4258 

 

A
genda P

age 46


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 June 2019
	4 Pavement Licences - Newark Town Centre
	05.09.19 - Pavement Licence Appendix  Two

	5 Schemelink for Pub Watch
	6 Licensing Act Training - Mansfield
	7 Licensing Committee Forward Plan (October 2019 to September 2020)
	9 Update on Quarterly Performance and Enforcement Matters (April to June 2019)
	10 Temporary Event Notices (April to June 2019)
	05.09.19 - TENs Report April to June Appx


